
FL-2024-00046 A-00000780976 "UNCLASSIFIED" 6/20/2024 Page 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6)  
Thu, 8 Feb 2024 00:30:06 +0000 
Coulter, Sonata N 
Re: Reuters: Putin gave Tucker Carlson an interview because he differs from 

one-sided media - Kremlin 

Ah- hope the usual mayhem feels somehow almost manageable feeling these days for you as it's 
starting to for me. (b)(6)  

From: Coulter, Sonata N J(b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 7:27:02 PM 
To:(b)(6) @state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Reuters: Putin gave Tucker Carlson an interview because he differs from one-sided media -

 

Kremlin 

Oh no- so sorry about your flight! What a mess. See you when we see you. All's well 

here. Just the usual mayhem @ 

Get Outlook for iOS  
From: (b)(6) @state.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 7:22:12 PM 
To: Coulter, Sonata N .(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Reuters: Putin gave Tucker Carlson an interview because he differs from one-sided media -

 

Kremlin 

It has been action packed, very stimulating and energizing and a lot of fun. 

Really great events all round— especially the Russia policy talks I did last night at the Allegheny 
Club and this afternoon at Pitt. Met grad students from Kazakhstan and Kyrgyzstan! Plenty of 

good recruiting and discussion on many themes. Very helpful to hear where folks here are 
coming from when they think about foreign policy. 

Sadly though my flight is wildly delayed. Should get home after midnight so I will be in later 

tomorrow. 

Hope all is well there!?! 
Very best, 

(b)(6) 

From: Coulter, Sonata N 4 b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 4:02:24 PM 
To: (b)(6) Istate.gov> 
Subject: RE: Reuters: Putin gave Tucker Carlson an interview because he differs from one-sided media -

 

Kremlin 

How goes your trip? 
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From: (b)(6) @state.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:41 PM  
To: Coulter, Sonata N .1(b)(6)  
Subject: Re: Reuters: Putin gave Tucker Carlson an interview because he differs from one-sided media -

 

Kremlin 

Ha! 

From: Coulter, Sonata N < (b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:05:10 PM 
To: (b)(6) @state.gov> 
Subject: RE: Reuters: Putin gave Tucker Carlson an interview because he differs from one-sided media -

 

Kremlin 

I was looking for a green-faced emoji but came up short. 

From  b)(6) l@state.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 11:00 AM 
To: Coulter, Sonata N (b)(6) 

Subject: Fwd: Reuters: Putin gave Tucker Carlson an interview because he differs from one-sided media 
- Kremlin 

From: EUR-Press <EUR-Press@state.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 10:59:11 AM 
To: EUR-RUS-DL <EUR-RUS-DL@state.gov> 
Subject: FW: Reuters: Putin gave Tucker Carlson an interview because he differs from one-sided media -

 

Kremlin 

Putin gave Tucker Carlson an interview because he differs from one-sided media - Kremlin 
Reuters 
February 7, 2024 5:32 AM EST Updated 12 min ago 
https://www.reuters.com/world/putin-gave-tucker-carlson-an-interview-because-he-differs-

one-sided-media-2024-02-07/ 

MOSCOW, Feb 7 (Reuters) - Russian President Vladimir Putin granted an interview to U.S. 
television host Tucker Carlson on Tuesday because his approach differs from the one-sided 
reporting of many traditional Western news media, the Kremlin said. 

Kremlin spokesman Dmitry Peskov said that Western media no longer even tried to appear 
impartial in their reporting of Russia, and said there was no appetite to communicate directly 
with such media organisations anymore. 
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"When it comes to the countries of the collective West, the large network media, TV channels, 
(and) large newspapers can in no way boast of even trying to at least look impartial in terms of 
coverage," Peskov said. 

"These are all media outlets that take an exceptionally one-sided position. Of course, there is 
no desire to communicate with such media, and it hardly makes sense, and it is unlikely that it 
will be useful." 

When asked directly why Putin granted an interview to Carlson, Peskov said that the American's 
position contrasted with much of the Western media. 

"His position is different from the others. It is in no way pro-Russian, it is not pro-Ukrainian - it 
is pro-American, but at least it contrasts with the position of the traditional Anglo-Saxon 
media," Peskov said. 

The interview was likely to be aired on Thursday, Russia's TASS news agency said, citing reports 
by the Wall Street Journal. 
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